

York Rifle Range Association, Inc P.O. Box 3592 York, PA 17402 e-mail: yorkriflemen@yahoo.com

Meeting Minutes for July 9, 2019

The York Rifle Range Association meeting for July 9, 2019 was called to order by Doug Nace at 7:30 pm with 22 members present.

Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

Minutes of previous meeting.

• The Minutes of the June 11, 2019 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters. A motion was made by Frank Herring, and seconded by George Himmelright. Motion was approved unanimously.

Treasurer's Report

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart.
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- · All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year.

Membership Report

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- The last group of prospective members were voted into full membership this evening. A motion was made by Jeff Walters and seconded Frank Herring to approve the 29 prospective members. Motion was approved unanimously.
- Totals of 86 senior and 5 junior new members for 2019, and 4 currently on the wait list.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1194 Senior, 53 Junior, 346 Life, 5 Active Military, 1598 Total

Smallbore Report

- · Greg Livingston gave the report.
- League is on hiatus till the end of July due to the three national matches. Did have two night matches
 in the end of June, south lost both matches and are tied with the north team. August 2nd will be our
 next match at Seitzland.

Big Bore Report

- · Fred Haag gave the report.
- Had a highpower match on June 23rd. It was won by Ron Siliani and high service rifle was Scott Anderson.
- Next match will be our trophy match on August 25th. There will be no highpower match in July due to the national matches.
- A lot of club members will be attending matches a Camp Perry in a few weeks.

Junior Program Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Air Rifle is on hiatus for the summer. Will start back up on the second Monday in October and run through the end of March.
- Will be attending CMP smallbore prone matches at Camp Perry. Jeff Walters along with Trinity
 Bogdany will be shooting over five days and John & Matt Hendell will be shooting during the weekend
 iron sight stage of the smallbore matches.
- Our new youth shooter, Jacob Sands, is coming along quite well and is shooting in some of our league matches.

Building and Grounds Report

- · George Himmelright gave the report.
- Some dead limbs have come down along the driveway, wind has knocked down some of our stacked firewood. It was restacked by an anonymous member. Thank you for that.
- · Set of lawnmower blades have been re sharpened and awaiting replacement on the Kubota.
- Met ed did come back in to cut some trees along our power line.
- · Holding off for cooler weather to do other projects on club grounds.
- Furnace needs to be replaced and decision needs to be made by October.

Legislative Report

- Anti Gun presidential candidate, Eric Swallwell, has dropped out of the race for 2020.
- · Assault weapon ban in Delaware was overturned in the courts.

Old Business

None

New Business

 BOD is in discussions on thinning out some of our wood lot. Both bids are qualified and decision will be made next month.

Good or Welfare of the Club

- Indoor range certification classes will held the end of July. Next classes will be during the running deer open house in November.
- Currently there is some infighting at the NRA. Local board member, Maria Heil, is a little tight lipped about what is going on. Hope for the best and good outcome in the long run.
- York County Senior games was held a few weeks ago. York rifle members shot well and brought home a lot of medals.

Adjournment

- A motion was made by Devin Pence to adjourn the meeting. This motion was seconded and approved.
- Meeting was adjourned at 7:57pm